Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 20, 2020 1:23 PM

To: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC); Justin Olivier

Subject: RE: BOMImed - Respiratory (Ventilator) Distributor and Manufacturer from Winnipeg

Thanks everyone, | echo Kylie to please visit buyandsell and register your company and products with the Government.
We are currently experiencing a huge number of applications to support the government’s response to COVID-19 and
the large demand for health supplies. | will also be sure to flag this to my Chief, the Associate Deputy Minister and their
Procurement team. The department is triaging appropriately on a needs basis. Thank you for reaching out!

Madison Taipalus

Regional Advisor — Western and Northern Canada / Conseillére régionale - Ouest et Nord du Canada
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement | Services publics et Approvisionnement
madison.taipalus@canada.ca

Tel: 819-953-1081

Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC)

Sent: March 20, 2020 12:47

To: Justin Olivier <jolivier@bomimed.com>

Cc: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: BOMImed - Respiratory {Ventilator) Distributor and Manufacturer from Winnipeg

Hi Justin,
Great to meet you and thank you for reaching out to offer your help during this time!

If you already have these items on hand and they are licensed, as | assume they are, you can go to
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 and fill out the form for COVID-19 Products
and Services. This is the central repository being used for any suppliers who have products to offer the government to
help and is the easiest way for us to make sure you’re in contact with the relevant people. Someone from the
department will get back to you to shortly to determine next steps.

I have cc’ed my colleague, Madison, at Public Services and Procurement, for her awareness.
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to ask!
Thanks again,

Kylie Phillips

Regional Advisor, West and North/Conseillére Régionale, Ouest et Nord
Office of the Minister of Health/Cabinet de la Ministre de la Santé
kylie.phillips@canada.ca

W: 613-941-8993
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